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DAVID C. SHONKA
Acting General Counsel

VICTOR F. DeFRANCIS
SYDNEY M. KNIGHT
Federal Trade Commission
600 Pennsylvania Ave., N.W.
Mail Drop NJ-3212
Washington, D.C. 20580
Tel: (202) 326-3495, -2162
Fax: (2 02) 32 6 - 32 59
email: vdefrancis@ftc.gov

RALPH J. MARRA, JR.
Acting United States Attorney
J. ANDREW RUYMANN
Assistant United States Attorney
402 East State Street
Room 430
Trenton, NJ 08608
Tel: (609) 989-2190
Fax: (609 ) 989 - 2 36 0

Attorneys for Plaintiff
Federal Trade Commission

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF NEW JERSEY

FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION,
600 Pennsylvania Ave. NW.,
Washington D.C. 20580,

Plaintiff,

v.

XACTA 3000, INC., a corporation,
BARUCH LEVIN, individually and
as an officer of the corporation, and
YEHUDA LEVIN a/k/a JUDA LEVIN,
individually and as an officer
of the corporation,

Defendants.

Hon.

CV-

COMPLAINT FOR
PERMANENT INJUNCTION
AND OTHER EQUITABLE
RELIEF

Plaintiff, the Federal Trade Commission ("FTC" or

"Commission"), through its undersigned attorneys, for its

Complaint alleges:
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1. The following are named parties to this action:

A. Plaintiff FTC is an independent agency of the

United States Government. Its address is 600

Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W., Washington, D.C. 20580.

B. Defendant Xacta 3000, Inc. is a New Jersey

corporation with its principal place of business

at 1955 Swarthmore Ave., Suite 3/ Lakewood, NJ

08701.

C. Defendant Baruch Levin is an officer of Defendant

Xacta 3000/ Inc. His principal place of business

is, or has been, 1955 Swarthmore Ave., Suite 3/

Lakewood, NJ 08701.

D. Defendant Yehuda Levin is an officer of Defendant

Xacta 3000. His principal place of business is,

or has been, 1955 Swathmore Ave., Suite 3,

Lakewood, NJ 08701.

2. The FTC brings this action under Section 13(b) of the

Federal Trade Commission Act ("FTC Act"), 15 U.S.C. § 53(b), to

secure a permanent injunction, rescission or reformation of

contracts, restitution, the refund of monies paid, the

disgorgement of ill-gotten monies, and other equitable relief

against Xacta 3000/ Inc., Baruch Levin, and Yehuda Levin

(collectively, "Defendants") for engaging in deceptive acts or

practices in connection with the advertising, marketing, and sale

of Kinoki Detox Foot Pads, which purport to remove toxic

materials from the body, and treat, cure, or prevent numerous

health conditions, in violation of Sections 5(a) and 12 of the
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FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. §§ 45(a) and 52.

JURISDICTION AND VENUE

3. This Court has jurisdiction over this matter pursuant

to 15 U.S.C. §§ 45(a), 52, and 53(b) and 28 U.S.C. §§ 1331,

1337(a), and 1345.

4. Venue in this District lS proper under 15 U.S.C.

§ 53(b) and 28 U.S.C. §§ 1391(b) and (c).

PLAINTIFF

5. Plaintiff FTC is an independent agency of the United

States Government created by statute. 15 U.S.C. §§ 41-58. The

Commission enforces Section 5(a) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C.

§ 45(a), which prohibits unfair or deceptive acts or practices In

or affecting commerce. The Commission also enforces Section 12

of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 52, which prohibits false

advertisements for food, drugs, devices, services, or cosmetics

in or affecting commerce. The Commission, through its own

attorneys, may initiate federal district court proceedings to

enjoin violations of the FTC Act and to secure such equitable

relief, including rescission or reformation of contracts,

restitution, the refund of monies paid, and the disgorgement of

ill-gotten monies, as may be appropriate in each case. 15 U.S.C.

§ 53 (b) .

DEFENDANTS

6. Defendant Xacta 3000, Inc. ("Xacta 3000") is a

privately held New Jersey corporation. At all times relevant to

this complaint, acting individually or in concert with others,

Xacta 3000 has advertised, promoted, offered for sale, sold, and

3
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distributed Kinoki Detox Foot Pads ("Kinoki Foot Pads") to

consumers throughout the United States. Xacta 3000 is

headquartered and has its principal place of business in the

District of New Jersey and transacts or has transacted business

in this district and throughout the United States.

7. Defendant Baruch Levin is an officer of Defendant Xacta

3000. At all times relevant to this Complaint, acting alone or

in concert with others, Defendant Baruch Levin has formulated,

directed, controlled, or participated in the policies, acts, or

practices of Defendant Xacta 3000, including the various acts and

practices set forth herein. He transacts or has transacted

business in this District and throughout the United States.

8. Defendant Yehuda Levin is an officer of Defendant Xacta

3000. At all times relevant to this Complaint, acting alone or

in concert with others, Defendant Yehuda Levin has formulated,

directed, controlled, or participated in the policies, acts, or

practices of Defendant Xacta 3000, including the various acts and

practices set forth herein. He transacts or has transacted

business in this District and throughout the United States.

COMMERCE

9. The acts and practices of Defendants as alleged herein

are and have been in or affecting commerce, as "commerce" is

defined in Section 4 of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 44.

DEFENDANTS' COURSE OF CONDUCT

10. Since at least March 2006, and continuing thereafter,

Defendants Xacta 3000, Baruch Levin, and Yehuda Levin have

advertised, promoted, offered for sale, sold, and distributed

4
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Kinoki Foot Pads to the public, by various means, including, but

not limited to, television advertisements and Defendants' own

Internet website, www.buykinoki.com.

11. According to the product label, Kinoki Foot Pads

contain Bamboo Vinegar, Tourmaline, Chitin and Detox Herbs, and

Chamomile. Defendants' advertising instructs consumers to apply

one Kinoki Foot Pad onto the sole of each foot nightly. A two-

week supply of the Kinoki Foot Pads costs approximately $19.95,

plus $9.95 in shipping and handling fees.

12. To induce consumers to purchase Kinoki Foot Pads,

Defendants have disseminated or caused to be disseminated

advertisements and promotional materials, including, but not

limited to, the attached Exhibits A and B. These advertisements

contain, among other things, the following statements or

depictions:

A.

FEMALE ANNOUNCER:

ON SCREEN:

FEMALE ANNOUNCER:

ON SCREEN:

FEMALE ANNOUNCER:

Are you poisoning yourself with
unavoidable toxins from the food, water
and air we breathe?

(Depiction signs with skull/crossbones
and words "poison," "toxic")

Do you suffer from the following
sYmptoms?

HEADACHES
BACKACHES
MOOD CHANGES
DEPRESSION
FATIGUE
INSOMNIA
WEAK IMMUNE SYSTEM

Then you need to discover the ancient
Japanese secret to perfect health.

5
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ON SCREEN:

FEMALE ANNOUNCER:

ON SCREEN:

FEMALE ANNOUNCER:

ON SCREEN:

FEMALE ANNOUNCER:

ON SCREEN:

FEMALE ANNOUNCER:

ON SCREEN:

FEMALE ANNOUNCER:

ON SCREEN:

ON SCREEN:

FEMALE ANNOUNCER:

ON SCREEN:

FEMALE ANNOUNCER:

ON SCREEN:

FEMALE ANNOUNCER:

KINOKI

Introducing Kinoki Foot Pads

DETOXIFY YOUR BODY WHILE YOU SLEEP!

-- the incredible detox system that
naturally draws toxins out of your body
when you sleep.

(Picture of two foot pads, one very
dirty)

Heavy Metals
Metabolic Wastes
Toxins
Parasites
Chemicals
Cellulite

Look, Kinoki Foot Pads remove heavy
metals, metabolic wastes, toxins,
parasites, chemicals, cellulite and
more --

PROMOTE VIBRANT HEALTH!

-- giving you back your vitality and
health.

EXTRACT HARMFUL TOXINS!

Watch. Just like a tree draws energy in
and toxins down its trunk, Kinoki Foot
Pads work the same way. Based on
ancient Japanese reflexology, Kinoki's
unique formula --

(Depiction of chart of sales of feet)

CLEANSE & ENERGIZE YOUR BODY!

Cleanses and energizes while pulling
harmful toxins out of your body.

DETOX YOUR BODY

Use a fresh pad each night until the pad
becomes lighter and lighter -

LOSE WEIGHT AND REVITALIZE YOUR BODY!

-- and you'll feel better and better.

6
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ON SCREEN: Elemental Analysis Hair

(Chart)

High

Low

Aluminum

(Chart)

Lead Mercury Thallium

Lowered Toxic Levels!

-55.00%
Aluminum

-54.20%
Lead

-12.74% (illegible)
Mercury Thallium

FEMALE ANNOUNCER:

ON SCREEN:

In fact, this independent study proves
Kinoki Foot Pads lower toxic materials
in your body. Isn't that amazing?

NO MORE HEADACHES

UNIDENTIFIED FEMALE: Wow. That's all I can say, wow.
Because they're amazing. I feel
terrific, my headaches are gone, I'm
sleeping better and I have more
energy.

ON SCREEN:

Lab Results

Pad on 1st Day
of Treatment

Benzene
Isopropyl Alcohol
Methyl Alcohol
Aluminum
Cadmium
Copper
Lead
Mercury
Nickel
Thallium
Thulium
Arsenic
Asbestos
Dye Set (azo dyes)
PCB's

Yes
Yes
No
Yes
Yes
No
No
Yes
Yes
No
Yes
No
No
Yes
Yes

7

Pad After Treatment

Benzene No
Isopropyl Alcohol No
Methyl Alcohol No
Aluminum No
Cadmium No
Copper No
Lead No
Mercury No
Nickel No
Thallium No
Thulium No
Arsenic No
Asbestos No
Dye Set (azo dyes) No
PCB's No
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UNIDENTIFIED MALE: When I got the report back, I had
toxins, everything from asbestos to
mercury, and that's very serious stuff.
So, I'm very happy to be able to utilize
a product that would actually get rid of
these things.

ON SCREEN:

Lab Results

Pad on 1st Day
of Treatment

Benzene
Isopropyl Alcohol
Methyl Alcohol
Aluminum
Cadmium
Copper
Lead
Mercury
Nickel
Thallium
Thulium
Arsenic
Asbestos
Dye Set (azo dyes)
PCB's

Yes
Yes
No
Yes
Yes
Yes
No
Yes
Yes
No
No
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

Pad After Treatment

Benzene No
Isopropyl Alcohol No
Methyl Alcohol No
Aluminum No
Cadmium No
Copper No
Lead No
Mercury No
Nickel No
Thallium No
Thulium No
Arsenic No
Asbestos No
Dye Set (azo dyes) No
PCB's No

ON SCREEN:

FEMALE ANNOUNCER:

PERFECT FOR DIABETES - ARTHRITIS 
FATIGUE - HIGH BLOOD PRESSURE 
INSOMNIA - WEIGHT LOSS

Kinoki also contains ions to refresh
your body and enhance your overall well
being.

* * *

[Exhibit A: Transcript of television advertisement]
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B.

KINOKITlVI Cleanse And Energize Your Body

DETOX FOOT PADS Experience Kinoki's Natural Power of Nature

Frequently Asked Questions

Why use Kinoki Detox Foot Pads?

Because it's the natural way to assist your body in the removal
of heavy metals, metabolic wastes, toxins, and other chemicals.
Kinoki Foot Pads provide the one-two punch of powerful detox
ingredients in conjunction with tourmaline, a mineral that
generates negative ions, to capture toxins your body eliminates
through the outer layer of the skin.

* * *

(Exhibit B: Web page from www.buykinoki.com)

SECTIONS 5 AND 12 OF THE FTC ACT

13. Section 5(a) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45(a),

prohibits unfair or deceptive acts or practices in or affecting

commerce. Section 12(a) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 52(a),

prohibits the dissemination of any false advertisement in or

affecting commerce for the purpose of inducing, or which is

likely to induce, the purchase of food, drugs, devices, services,

or cosmetics. For the purposes of Section 12 of the FTC Act, the

Kinoki Foot Pads are either a "drug" or "device" as defined in

Sections 15(b) and (c) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 55(b) and (c).

As set forth below, the Defendants have engaged and are

continuing to engage in such unlawful practices in connection

with the marketing and sale of the Kinoki Foot Pads.

9
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DECEPTIVE ACTS OR PRACTICES
IN VIOLATION OF THE FTC ACT

14. Through the means described in Paragraph 12, including,

but not limited to, the statements and depictions contained In

the advertisements attached as Exhibits A and B, Defendants have

represented, expressly or by implication, that:

A. Kinoki Foot Pads are scientifically proven to

remove toxic materials from the body;

B. Kinoki Foot Pads are an effective treatment for

headaches, backaches, mood swings, depression,

fatigue, diabetes, arthritis, high blood pressure,

insomnia, and a weakened immune system;

C. Kinoki Foot Pads remove heavy metals, metabolic

wastes, toxins, parasites, and chemicals,

including benzene, isopropyl alcohol, methyl

alcohol, aluminum, cadmium, copper, lead, mercury,

nickel, thallium, arsenic, asbestos, dye set, and

PCBs, from the body;

D. Kinoki Foot Pads remove cellulite from the body;

and

E. Kinoki Foot Pads cause weight loss.

15. The representations set forth in Paragraph 14 are false

or were not substantiated at the time they were made. Therefore,

the making of the representations set forth in Paragraph 14

constitutes a deceptive practice, and the making of false

advertisements, in or affecting commerce, in violation of

Sections 5(a) and 12 of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. §§ 45(a) and 52.

10
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INJURY

16. Consumers throughout the United States have suffered

and continue to suffer substantial monetary loss as a result of

Defendants' unlawful practices. In addition, Defendants have

been unjustly enriched as a result of their unlawful practices.

Absent injunctive relief by this Court, Defendants are likely to

continue to injure consumers, reap unjust enrichment, and harm

the public interest.

THIS COURT'S POWER TO GRANT RELIEF

17. Section 13(b) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 53(b),

empowers this Court to grant injunctive and such other relief as

the Court may deem appropriate to halt and redress violations of

the FTC Act. The Court, in the exercise of its equitable

jurisdiction, may award other ancillary relief, including, but

not limited to, rescission or reformation of contracts,

restitution, the refund of monies paid, and the disgorgement of

ill-gotten monies caused by Defendants' law violations.

PRAYER FOR RELIEF

Wherefore, Plaintiff Federal Trade Commission, pursuant to

Section 13(b) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 53(b), and the Court's

own equitable powers, requests that the Court:

(1) Enter a permanent injunction to prevent future

violations of the FTC Act by the Defendants;

(2) Award such relief as the Court finds necessary to

redress injury to consumers resulting from Defendants'

violations of the FTC Act, including, but not limited

to, rescission or reformation of contracts,

11
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restitution, the refund of monies paid, and the

disgorgement of ill-gotten monies; and

(3) Award Plaintiff the costs of bringing this action, as

well as such other and additional relief as the Court

may determine to be just and proper.

Dated: January 23, 2009

Respectfully Submitted,
DAVID C. SHONKA
Acting General Counsel

s/Victor F. DeFrancis
VICTOR F. DeFRANCIS
SYDNEY M. KNIGHT
Federal Trade Commission
600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Mail Drop NJ-3212
Washington, D.C. 20580
Tel: (202) 326-3495, -2162
Fax: (2 02) 3 2 6- 32 59

RALPH J. MARRA, JR.
Acting United States Attorney
By: J. ANDREW RUYMANN
Assistant United States Attorney
402 East State Street
Room 430
Trenton, NJ 08608
Tel: (609) 989 - 219 0
Fax: ( 6 09 ) 989 - 23 6 0

ATTORNEYS FOR PLAINTIFF
FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION
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1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

MATTER NO.

TITLE

DATE

PAGES

EXHIBIT A

OFFICIAL TRANSCRIPT PROCEEDING

FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION

P084508

DETOX FOOT PADS

RECORDED: FEBRUARY 13, 2008

TRANSCRIBED: APRIL 15, 2008

REVISED: JUNE 19, 2008

1 THROUGH 10

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

120 SECOND ADVERTISEMENT - KINOKI FOOT PADS

For The Record, Inc.
(301) 870-8025 - www.ftrinc.net - (800) 921-5555
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1

2

3

EXHIBIT A

1

FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION

I N D E X

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

RECORDING:

Kinoki Foot Pads Advertisement

For The Record, Inc.
(301) 870-8025 - www.ftrinc.net - (800) 921-5555

PAGE:

3



Case 3:09-cv-00399-JAP-TJB     Document 1      Filed 01/27/2009     Page 15 of 25

1

2

3

EXHIBIT A

2

FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION

In the Matter of:

4

5

6

Detox Foot Pads

------------------------------)

Matter No. P084508

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

February 13, 2008

The following transcript was produced from a

digital file provided to For The Record, Inc. on April

10, 2008.

For The Record, Inc.
(301) 870-8025 - www.ftrinc.net - (800) 921-5555
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1

2

3

4

5

6

EXHIBIT A

3

PRO C E E DIN G S

120 SECOND ADVERTISEMENT -- KINOKI FOOT PADS

FEMALE ANNOUNCER: Are you poisoning yourself

with unavoidable toxins from the food, water and air we

breathe?

7 ON SCREEN: (Depiction signs with

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

skull/crossbones and words "poison," "toxic")

FEMALE ANNOUNCER: Do you suffer from the

following symptoms?

ON SCREEN: Headaches

Backaches

Mood Changes

Depression

Fatigue

Insomnia

Weak Immune System

FEMALE ANNOUNCER: Then you need to discover

the ancient Japanese secret to perfect health.

ON SCREEN: KINOKI

FEMALE ANNOUNCER: Introducing Kinoki Foot

Pads --

ON SCREEN: DETOXIFY YOUR BODY WHILE YOU SLEEP!

FEMALE ANNOUNCER: -- the incredible detox

system that naturally draws toxins out of your body when

For The Record, Inc.
(301) 870-8025 - www.ftrinc.net - (800) 921-5555
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1

EXHIBIT A

4

you sleep.

2

3

4

dirty)

ON SCREEN:

Heavy Metals

(Picture of two foot pads, one very

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

Metabolic Wastes

Toxins

Parasites

Chemicals

Cellulite

FEMALE ANNOUNCER: Look, Kinoki Foot Pads

remove heavy metals, metabolic wastes, toxins, parasites,

chemicals, cellulite and more

ON SCREEN: PROMOTE VIBRANT HEALTH!

FEMALE ANNOUNCER: -- giving you back your

vitality and health.

ON SCREEN: EXTRACT HARMFUL TOXINS!

FEMALE ANNOUNCER: Watch. Just like a tree

draws energy in and toxins down its trunk, Kinoki Foot

Pads work the same way. Based on ancient Japanese

reflexology, Kinoki's unique formula --

21

22 feet)

ON SCREEN: (Depiction of chart of soles of

23 ON SCREEN: CLEANSE & ENERGIZE YOUR BODY!

24 FEMALE ANNOUNCER: cleanses and energizes

25 while pulling harmful toxins out of your body.

For The Record, Inc.
(301) 870-8025 - www.ftrinc.net - (800) 921 -5555
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1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

EXHIBIT A

5

ON SCREEN: DETOX YOUR BODY

FEMALE ANNOUNCER: Use a fresh pad each night

until the pad becomes lighter and lighter --

ON SCREEN: LOSE WEIGHT AND REVITALIZE YOUR

BODY!

FEMALE ANNOUNCER: -- and you'll feel better

and better.

ON SCREEN: Elemental Analysis Hair

(chart)

High

Low

12

13

Aluminum

(chart)

Lead Mercury Thallium

14 Lowered Toxic Levels!

15

16

-55.00%

Aluminum

-54.20% -12.74%

Lead Mercury

(illegible)

Thallium

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

FEMALE ANNOUNCER: In fact, this independent

study proves Kinoki Foot Pads lower toxic materials in

your body. Isn't that amazing?

ON SCREEN: NO MORE HEADACHES!

UNIDENTIFIED FEMALE: Wow. That's all I can

say, wow. Because they're amazing. I feel terrific, my

headaches are gone, I'm sleeping better and I have more

energy.

For The Record, Inc.
(301) 870-8025 - www.ftrinc.net - (800) 921-5555
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1

2

3

EXHIBIT A

6

ON SCREEN: Lab Results

Pad on 1st Day Pad After Treatment

of Treatment

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

Benzene Yes

Isopropyl Alcohol Yes

Methyl Alcohol No

Aluminum Yes

Cadmium Yes

Copper No

Lead No

Mercury Yes

Nickel Yes

Thallium No

Thulium Yes

Arsenic No

Asbestos No

Dye Set (azo dyes) Yes

PCB's Yes

Benzene No

Isopropyl Alcohol No

Methyl Alcohol No

Aluminum No

Cadmium No

Copper No

Lead No

Mercury No

Nickel No

Thallium No

Thulium No

Arsenic No

Asbestos No

Dye Set (azo dyes) No

PCB's No

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

UNIDENTIFIED MALE: When I got the report back,

I had toxins, everything from asbestos to mercury, and

that's very serious stuff. So, I'm very happy to be able

to utilize a product that would actually get rid of these

things.

ON SCREEN: Lab Results

Pad on 1st Day Pad After Treatment

For The Record, Inc.
(301) 870-8025 - www.ftrinc.net - (800) 921-5555
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1

EXHIBIT A

7

of Treatment

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

Benzene Yes

Isopropyl Alcohol Yes

Methyl Alcohol No

Aluminum Yes

Cadmium Yes

Copper Yes

Lead No

Mercury Yes

Nickel Yes

Thallium No

Thulium No

Arsenic Yes

Asbestos Yes

Dye Set (azo dyes) Yes

PCB's Yes

ON SCREEN: PERFECT FOR

Benzene No

Isopropyl Alcohol No

Methyl Alcohol No

Aluminum No

Cadmium No

Copper No

Lead No

Mercury No

Nickel No

Thallium No

Thulium No

Arsenic No

Asbestos No

Dye Set (azo dyes) No

PCB's No

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

DIABETES - ARTHRITIS - FATIGUE - HIGH BLOOD

PRESSURE - INSOMNIA - WEIGHT LOSS

FEMALE ANNOUNCER: Kinoki also contains ions to

refresh your body and enhance your overall well-being.

ON SCREEN: TAKES FOREVER!

FEMALE ANNOUNCER: Ordinary detox takes

forever. Beware of cheap imitations.

ON SCREEN: FDA REGISTERED

For The Record, Inc.
(301) 870-8025 - www.ftrinc.net - (800) 921-5555
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1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

EXHIBIT A

8

1-800-640-6630

www.buykinoki.com

Only $19.99

A FULL 2 WEEK SUPPLY

FEMALE ANNOUNCER: Now, on this exclusive TV

offer, you can get Kinoki Foot Pads for only $19.99.

But, wait, call now and we'll double your

offer, and if you ever need more, we'll send you a free

supply for life. Just pay shipping and handling.

ON SCREEN: KINOKI

1-800-640-6630

www.buykinoki.com

FREE ANYTIME YOU NEED THEM!

Just Pay S&H

FEMALE ANNOUNCER: You'll also get Pampered

Solutions Foot Scrub to gently wash away impurities.

ON SCREEN: Pampered Solutions Foot Scrub

$40 Value FREE!

1-800-640-6630

www.buykinoki.com

FEMALE ANNOUNCER: We guarantee you'll

experience a dramatic improvement in your health and

well-being the very first time you use it or your money

back.

ON SCREEN: IMPROVE YOUR HEALTH WITH ONE USE!

For The Record, Inc.
(301) 870-8025 - www.ftrinc.net - (800) 921 -5555
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EXHIBIT A

9

1-800-640-6630

www.buykinoki.com

FEMALE ANNOUNCER: So, don't delay. Order

Kinoki Foot Pads today.

ON SCREEN: DETOX YOUR BODY!

Not Available in Stores

KINOKI

Only $19.99

www.buykinoki.com

1-800-640-6630

Please send check or money order to:

Kinoki, 4057 Highway 9, Howell, NJ 07731

We Accept Check-By-Phone

30 Day Money Back Guarantee (less S&H)

MALE ANNOUNCER: To order your Kinoki Foot

Pads, call 1-800-640-6630. That's 1-800-640-6630. Call

now.

(The advertisement was concluded.)

For The Record, Inc.
(301) 870-8025 - www.ftrinc.net - (800) 921 -5555
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MATTER NUMBER: P084508..::....::.....:::....:;;...:::....:;;-=--------------------
CASE TITLE: DETOX FOOT PADS

TAPING DATE: FEBRUARY 13, 2008

TRAN SCR I PT ION DATE: ----=-.:A=P..=..R=I=L=---=1;..:::S-'-,--=2:.....:0:.....:0:.....:8:-- _

7 REVISION DATE: JUNE 19, 2008
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I HEREBY CERTIFY that the transcript contained

herein is a full and accurate transcript of the tapes

transcribed by me on the above cause before the FEDERAL

TRADE COMMISSION to the best of my knowledge and belief.

DATED: JUNE 19, 2008

ELIZABETH M. FARRELL

C E R T I FIe A T ION 0 F PROOF REA 0 E R

I HEREBY CERTIFY that I proofread the transcript for

accuracy in spelling, hyphenation, punctuation and

format.

WANDA J. RAVER

For The Record, Inc.
(301) 870-8025 - www.ftrinc.net - (800) 921-5555
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Frequently Asked Questions

Why use Kinoki™ Detox Foot Pads?
Because it's the natural way to assist your body in the removal of heavy metals, metabolic wastes, toxins, and other chemicals Kinoki™ Foot
Pads provide the one-two punch of powerful detox ingredients in conjunction with tourmaline, a mineral that generates negative ions, to
capture toxins your body eliminates through the outer layer of the skin .
..,,,,~~... ,.......<." .... ,...:~'\.., ..' ... <'W''''" • , .... ,"''''...... ''''....._~ .... ''' .... ~.)OOO ..R ..~'~·~,...", "." .,. ~ ••~.. • •• '''''"''~UJo'',.,•••;~~. ,.~ .......,__~~,., ,.'~~~ ••~..". v~'

What specific benefits can I expect?
Kinoki™ Detox Foot Pads may help:

• Capture toxins eliminated by the body
• Assist in natural cleansing
• Promote vibrant health and wellness

How do you use the patches?
The patches are adhered like a big sticker to the soles of the feet overnight. At first, most people use the pads on the arches of the feet. Every
night, a new patch is applied to your foot. Successive nights should result in a gradual lightening of the patch. Do not reuse patches. Once the
feet no longer darken patches used overnight, patches may be applied to the skin on other areas of the body Do not use on sensitive areas of
the body or the face.

Depending upon what specific toxins are present, the color stain typically ranges somewhere between a green, grey. black, brown, or tan
coloration.

* Individual results may vary. These results are not typical.

Why are these pads applied to the soles of the feet?
According to Chinese medical knowledge, our human body has over 360 acupuncture points, with more than 60 acupuncture points found on
the soles of the foot. Ancient Chinese Reflexology teaches that stimulation and toxicity release from these sensitive mirror points, may also
lead to vitality and wellness. At the very least, the removal of buildups in the body can only promote increased health.

When the blood circulates to the soles, and the skin draws the toxins from the blood to the outer layer, the Kinoki ™ Detox Foot Pad can
absorb eliminated toxins released from the acupuncture points. After only one night of use, there may be significant changes to the smell and
color of the sachet (from brown to grayish black) as it reflects the amount and degree of toxins. which were eliminated by the body. With
continuous usage, there should be a visible reduction in the stain and odor of the pad.

What ingredients are in Kinoki™ Foot Pads?
Kinoki™ Detox Foot Pads contain only 100% pure & natural ingredients: bamboo vinegar, tourmaline, chitin and detox herbs.

file://E:\18Aor08\src\buvkinokicom\faa.asD.htm 5/29/2008

m
><
::I:-OJ---I
OJ



C
ase 3:09-cv-00399-JA

P
-T

JB
     D

ocum
ent 1      F

iled 01/27/2009     P
age 25 of 25

tA~'S

Are negative ions good for you?
Negative Ions have been shown in scientific studies to be beneficial. It is well known that consuming more alkaline foods, Le. fruits and
vegetables, is beneficial to human health. Conversely, some believe that an acidic PH balance of the body makes the body weak and more
susceptible to sickness.

Are detox foot pads a fad?
Not at all. The detox foot patch phenomenon is growing in popularity throughout the world. In Japan alone, monthly sales figures are more
than U.S. $18 million - and that was five years ago! The worldwide popularity and use of detox foot pads made with all-natural tree extracts
and fortified with negative ions is growing at a phenomenal rate, as the amazing properties of this unique and effective cleansing product
become more widely known.
W""*,IJ-.,.~_:Bt"""'~'l'_W"'''''''''''''w:c_lt;'~~''''''~·''''''~'\I#'l'o_'''' __·,~"""-·,m"",,, 'm~rM';"'''I'<Ic~~'''''':'_'''''''')"''"'''''.~»,.""",.-, ~'~~''''~'''h'_ ~"""'':''''''''A,.".,.....,......,,,~; ..,,.....,,,·;,_..,t"''''''N+ ".',"_....."':~.,'._''''''II'<o_;oN ••-'''-,'' ."",,,-,.,,-,>' ''''=''''''''''.>~_''''_''''''''''''

How many foot pads are included?
14 pads, a two week supply, are included in each offer You may also sign up for our Kinoki™ Foot Pad Maintenance Program and receive 10
FREE Pads every month. You pay only $12.99 to cover shipping and handling!
~C\';lf. l'Ol nl''l\Ii'" .. ~ _~ Ai ... llltii#l\$l"$';\Nt ~flX",~
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